

Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes

November 4, 2020 \circ 3:02 – 4:56 p.m. \circ Zoom <u>https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96019482614</u>

FACILITATOR	Charles Otwell (Chair)	
VOTING MEMBERS	Lori Cassidy, Marley Cervantes, Jamie Hitchings, Frederick Judd, Michael Lannom (Vice Chair), Daniel Matulis, Tabitha Liang, Dan Matulis, Charles Otwell (Chair), Leland Paxton, L Pullman, Eileen Tom, Manoj Wickremesinghe, Kiersten Muse (ASOCC)	
NON-VOTING MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE	Pamela Walker, Renee Delong	
NOTE TAKERS	Elizabeth Page, Melissa Rowden	
GUESTS:	Laurie Barton, Lauren Becker, Beth Blake, Eric Cohen, Melissa Jauregui, Jaki Kamphis, Ben Lohman, Kate McCarroll, Leland Means, Loretta Obstfeld, Marc Perkins, Alison Riggio, Pamela Walker	

Item 1: Welcome/Approval of Agenda & Minutes; General Discussion

ТОРІС	PRESENTER	TIME ALLOTTED
Welcome, Approval of 11/4 Agenda, Approval of 10/21 Minutes	 11/4/20 Agenda: Motion to Approve/Second: Michael Lannom / Lori Pullman. The motion carried unanimously. 10/21/20 Minutes: Motion to Approve/Second: Michael Lannom / Lori Pullman. The motion carried unanimously. 	5 minutes
Emergency Remote Learning and Temporary DE Approvals	Charles Otwell asked the committee if there were any questions regarding distance education. Manoj Wickremesinghe asked about COUN A109 that is approved as hybrid but was on the list for full distance education. Charles stated that 51%-80% is what OAB has approved for hybrid but schedulers operate differently. The DE addendum is incomplete and needs to be completed. Jamie Hitchings spoke regarding the FILM A193 instructor not wanting to offer the course via distance education, but the new instructor would like to teach hybrid. Jamie launched a distance education addendum to offer as a non-emergency hybrid course that will not impede the ERT.	10 minutes
Articulation Update	Manoj Wickremesinghe spoke regarding Area F for Fall 2021 implementation. This additional area 3 units from area D will go into AREA F. All Ethnic Studies will be submitted along with the addition of possible cross listed courses.	5 minutes



	Manoj will need to submit all potential AREA F courses the second week of February. Jessica Alabi is working on new Ethnic Studies courses. Meredith Montague may try to cross list Anthropology with Ethnic Studies. Discussion is still going on.	
	Jennifer Bailey, the Curriculum Chair from Golden West would like to align numbers.	
Curriculum Staff Update	Elizabeth Page is working on misaligned courses. She will submit the board policy to the state. We may need to revisit the addition on activity to the board policy. This may be an issue with faculty loading. Melissa Rowden offered assistance for faculty to complete the distance education addenda.	10 minutes

Item 2: Consent Items: ALL DIVISIONS

Motion to Approve/Second – Michael Lannom / Marley Cervantes. The motion carried unanimously.

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
1. Emergency Remote Teaching Addenda	Attachment	Fall/Spring 2021
2. ENGL A101 Critical Reasoning: Fiction	Adding ESL A100 as prerequisite option	Fall 2021 Spring 2021
3. ENGL A101H Critical Reasoning: Fiction Honors	Adding ESL A100 as prerequisite option	Fall 2021 Spring 2021
4. ENGL A102 Critical Reasoning: Nonfiction	Adding ESL A100 as prerequisite option	Fall 2021 Spring 2021
5. ENGL A102H Critical Reasoning: Nonfiction Honors	Adding ESL A100 as prerequisite option	Fall 2021 Spring 2021
6. ENGL A109 Critical Reasoning and Writing for Science and Technology	Adding ESL A100 as prerequisite option	Fall 2021 Spring 2021
7. JOUR A110 News Writing and Reporting	Move ENGL A100 prerequisite from Fall 2020 to Spring 2021 implementation	Spring 2021
8. JOUR A123 Social Media for Print and Online Journalists Level 2	Add concurrency to prerequisites	Spring 2021
9. PHIL A150 Critical Reasoning & Writing	Adding ESL A100 as prerequisite option	Fall 2021
10. FASH A105 Sewing Skills Assessment	Course Suspension	Fall 2021
11. FSM A151 Food Production Management	Catalog description, material fee, CSLO, Objective, Textbook	Fall 2021
12. FSM A190 Dining Room Service	Catalog description, assigned discipline, CSLO, Objective, lab content, assignments, Textbook	Fall 2021
13. FSM A283 Directed Practice in Food Service Management 1	Catalog description, material fee, CSLO, Objective	Fall 2021
14. FSM A286 Directed Practice in Food Service Management 2	Catalog description, material fee, CSLO, Objective	Fall 2021
15. HLED A112 First Aid and CPR	Course Retirement	Fall 2021



16. PHOT A161 Digital Photography Laboratory 1 **Course Suspension**

Fall 2021

Item 3: Discussion Items: BUSINESS AND COMPUTING

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
17. BUS A100H Introduction to Business Honors	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Fred Judd / Lori Pullman. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
18. BUS A118H Introduction to International Business Honors	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Fred Judd / Lori Pullman. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
19. BUS A185 Public Relations	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Fred Judd / Lori Pullman. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
20. BUS A210 Securities Investment	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Fred Judd / Lori Pullman. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021

Item 4: Discussion/Action: CONSUMER AND HEALTH SCIENCES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
21. FN A144 Life Cycle Nutrition	Assigned discipline, Materials fee, Awards, Methods of Instruction, Course Assignments, textbook	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Eileen Tom. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
22. FSM A260 Supervision and Training Techniques	Catalog description, assigned discipline, CSLO, Objective, Instructional Techniques, Assignments, Methods of Student Evaluation	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
23. ID A290 Building Information Modeling for Interior Design	New Course with Online Instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Cassidy The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
24. RSPC A285 Pulmonary Function Testing	Units from 2 to 1, Lecture Hours from 28 to 18, Lab hours from 28 to 18, remove prerequisite RSPC A260,assigned discipline, material fee, CSLO, Objective, course content, lab content, Textbook, DE addendum update	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Cassidy The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
25. RSPC A290 Neonatal Intensive Care	Remove prerequisite RSPC A260, assigned discipline, material fee removal, CSLO, Objective, course content, lab content, Instructional Techniques, course	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Cassidy The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021



	assignments, Methods of Student evaluation, Textbook, DE addendum update		
26. FASH A100 Beginning Clothing Techniques	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
27. FASH A115 Introduction to the Fashion Industry	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
28. FASH A118 Trend Forecasting	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
29. FASH A170 Clothing Design and Selection	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
30. FASH A177 Fashion Merchandising Concepts	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
31. FASH A180 Fundamental Principles of Clothing Construction 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
32. FASH A225 Media, Events, and Promotions	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
33. FASH A255 Fashion Illustrating Techniques 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Pullman The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
34. FN A144 Life Cycle Nutrition	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Cassidy The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
35. FN A180 Principles of Foods	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Lori Cassidy The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
36. RADT A100 Radiologic Physics	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021



37. RADT A185 Radiographic Pathology	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
--	-----------------------------	---	-------------

Item 5: Discussion/Action: KINESIOLOGY AND ATHLETICS

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
38. HLED A160 Peer Health Educator - Level 1	Lab Hours from 72 to 54, catalog description, assigned disciplines, text	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
39. PUBH A160 Peer Health Education - Level 1	Lab Hours from 72 to 54, catalog description, assigned disciplines, text	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
40. HLED A260 Peer Health Educator - Level 2	Lab Hours from 72 to 54, catalog description, assigned disciplines, text	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
41. PUBH A260 Peer Health Education - Level 2	Lab Hours from 72 to 54, catalog description, assigned disciplines, text	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
42. KIN A108 Strength and Conditioning Level 1	Lecture hours from 5-32 to 4.5-27, Lab hours from 13-76 to 13.5-81, assigned disciplines, CSLOs, Objectives, Lab content	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
43. HLED A160 Peer Health Educator - Level 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
44. PUBH A160 Peer Health Education - Level 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
45. HLED A260 Peer Health Educator - Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
46. PUBH A260 Peer Health Education - Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
47. KIN A108 Strength and Conditioning Level 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
48. KIN A125 Self Defense for Women	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021



Orange Coast College

	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
49. KIN A128 Hatha		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries	
Yoga - Level I		unanimously.	
	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
50. KIN A129 T'ai Chi		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	
Chih		The motion carries unanimously.	
Chin	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	
51. KIN A130 Aqua		The motion carries	
Fitness		unanimously.	
	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
52. KIN A131 Swimming		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries	
for Fitness - Level 1		unanimously.	
	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	
53. KIN A132 Swimming		The motion carries	
- Level 1	Adding Distance Ed Addardum	unanimously.	Covin - 2021
54. KIN A141 Surfing	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	Spring 2021
and Ocean Safety		The motion carries	
Level 1		unanimously.	
	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
55. KIN A145		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	
		The motion carries	
Badminton Level 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	unanimously.Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
	Adding Distance Lu Addendum	Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	Spring 2021
56. KIN A146 Tennis		The motion carries	
Level 1		unanimously.	
	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
57. KIN A147 Table		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries	
Tennis - Level 1		unanimously.	
	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
	_	Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	
		The motion carries	
58. KIN A150 Basketball	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	unanimously.	Covin - 2021
59. KIN A151	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	Spring 2021
Futsal/Indoor		The motion carries	
Soccer - Level 1		unanimously.	
	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
60. KIN A152 Soccer		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	
Level 1		The motion carries unanimously.	
2000.1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021
		Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	5p
		where a state of a second second	
61. KIN A153 Golf Level		The motion carries	
61. KIN A153 Golf Level 1 62. KIN A154 Volleyball	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second –	Spring 2021



Orange Coast College

		The motion carries unanimously.	
63. KIN A158 Flag Football Level 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
64. KIN A159 Lacrosse Level 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
65. KIN A170 Adapted Strength Training	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
66. KIN A171 Adapted Individual Sports - Bowling	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
67. KIN A172 Adapted Aquatics	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
68. KIN A173 Adapted Strength and Balance	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
69. KIN A174 Adapted Cardiovascular Fitness	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
70. KIN A175 Adapted Aerobic Exercise	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
71. KIN A176 Adapted Stretching	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
72. KIN A206 Weight Training Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
73. KIN A207 Fitness Programs II	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
74. KIN A208 Strength and Conditioning Level 3	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
75. KIN A210 Walking for Fitness Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021



ORANGE COAST COLLEGE

76. KIN A211 Step Cardio & Core Level	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	Spring 2021
2		The motion carries unanimously.	
	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	Spring 2021
77. KIN A212 Body Sculpting Level 2		The motion carries unanimously.	
78. KIN A214 Cardio Kickboxing Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
79. KIN A215 Cross	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries	Spring 2021
Training - Level 2 80. KIN A218 Strength and Conditioning Level 4	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	unanimously. Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
81. KIN A225 Self Defense for Women Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
82. KIN A228 Hatha Yoga Level II	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
83. KIN A231 Swimming for Fitness - Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
84. KIN A232 Swimming - Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
85. KIN A241 Surfing and Ocean Safety Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
86. KIN A245 Badminton Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
87. KIN A246 Tennis Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
88. KIN A247 Table Tennis - Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021



89. KIN A251 Futsal/Indoor Soccer Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
90. KIN A252 Soccer Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
91. KIN A253 Golf Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
92. KIN A254 Volleyball Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
93. KIN A258 Flag Football Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
94. KIN A259 Lacrosse Level 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
95. KIN A272 Movement Analysis	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
96. KIN A274 Athletic Taping and Modalities	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
97. KIN A280 Strength Conditioning/Theory	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
98. KIN A282 Introduction to Exercise Physiology	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
99. KIN A284 Theory of Yoga	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
100. KIN A285 Yoga Methodology	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
101. KIN A287 Yoga Practicum Level 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
102. KIN A296 Personal Trainer	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy.	Spring 2021



		The motion carries unanimously.	
103. KIN A297 Fitness Specialist Practicum	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
104. KIN A298 Fitness Specialist Internship	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Daniel Matulis / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021

Item 6: Discussion/Action: LIBRARY SERVICES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
105. TUTR A090N Tutoring Skills 1 Noncredit	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Cassidy / Lori Pullman. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
106. TUTR A091N Tutoring Skills 2 Noncredit	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Cassidy / Lori Pullman. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021

Item 7: Discussion/Action: LITERATURE AND LANGUAGES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
107. ELL A061N ELL Support for Preparation for Allied Health Program	New Course with Online Instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Marley Cervantes / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
108. CMST A109 Social Media Strategies	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Marley Cervantes / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
109. CMST A170 Nonverbal Communication	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Marley Cervantes / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
110. CMST A185 Public Relations	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Marley Cervantes / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
111. ESL A015 Grammar, Reading and Writing 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Marley Cervantes / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021



112. ITAL A185 Elementary Italian 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Marley Cervantes / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
113. VIET A185 Elementary Vietnamese 2	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Marley Cervantes / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021

Item 8: Discussion/Action: MATH AND SCIENCES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
114. BIOL A020 Making Connections in Cell and Molecular Biology	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
115. BIOL A101 The Biology of Cooking	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
116. BIOL A125 Human Biology	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
117. BIOL A185 Introduction to Biology for Majors 2: Ecology, Evolution, Diversity, and Physiology	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
118. BIOL A281 Biochemistry	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
119. BIOL A282 Molecular Biology	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
120. GEOL A105L General Geology Laboratory	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021



Item 9: Discussion/Action: SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
121. PSCI A101 Survey of Current Issues	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
122. PSCI A110 International Relations	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
123. PSCI A185 Comparative Politics	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
124. PSCI A188 Introduction to Political Theory	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
125. PSCI A200 Introduction to Political Science	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
tem 10: Discussi	ion/Action: TECHNOLOGY		
COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
126. CFT A100 Introduction to Composites Fabrication	New Course with online instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Michael Lannom / Marley Cervantes. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
127. CFT A120 Composite Structures: Prototype Development, Assembly, Repair and Testing	New Course with online instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Michael Lannom / Marley Cervantes. The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2021
128. ARCH A155 BIM 1 for Architecture	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
129. ARCH A156 BIM 2 for Architecture	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021



130. ARCH A157 BIM Multidisciplinary	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
131. ARCH A158 BIM Project Integration	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Charles Otwell / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021

Item 11: Discussion/Action: VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
132. MUS A116 Basic Guitar	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Leland Paxton. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
133. PHOT A109 Smartphone Fashion Photography	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Leland Paxton. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
134. PHOT A125 Imaging with Photoshop 1	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021
135. PHOT A241 Business Practices for Photographers	Adding Distance Ed Addendum	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Lori Cassidy. The motion carries unanimously.	Spring 2021